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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

13 Angust 1985

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee

419~A W. Colorado Street

Suite 3

Glendale, CA 91204

Re: MUR 1945

Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Nalbandian:

On July 29 , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part
of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION '

In the Matter of

Armenian National MUR 1945
Committee Political
Action Committee

Hyrayr Nalbandian, as
treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT =

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commi%zgon ﬁ?
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Armenian National Committee Political Action Committee and
Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file timely the 1984 October
Quarterly Report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement
with the Commission.

TV The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
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1. The Armenian National Committee Political Action
Committee is a political committee pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 431(4) (A).

2. Hyrayr Nalbandian is the treasurer of the Armenian
National Committee Political Action Committee.

3. The Respondents filed their 1984 October Quarterly
Report, which was due on October 15, 1984, on November 23,
1984.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a political
committee is required, through its treasurer, to file, in a year
in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, certain
quarterly reports no later than the 15th day after the last day
of each calendar quarter.

Vi. By failing to timely file the 1984 October Quarterly
Report Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i).

R, Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100z|'

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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Xve This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N.
General Co

Associate Gener Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS'

4/"“ “ “”ﬂ/ i‘r-a ’(uW’L) /vw' 3 (587

(the) ﬁ% Date/
(Positio




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee

419-A W. Colorado Street

Suite 3 ,7
Glendale, CA 91204 /?]7}95

Re: MUR 1945

Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Nalbandian:

On » 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part
of the public record within thirty days. Bowever, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee

419~A W. Colorado Street

Suite 3

Glendale, CA 91204

Re: MUR 1945

Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Nalbandian:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part
of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will £ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
; MUR 1945
Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee
Hyrayr Nalbandian, as
treasurerxr

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 29,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1945:

Approve the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed July 22, 1985.
Appprove the letter attached to the

General Counsel's Report signed
July 22, 1985.

Close the file in this matter.

Comniissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald and McGarry

irmazively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens

and Reiche did not cast a vote.
Attest:

: A
Meteo T g gl EPE

V/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-25-85, 10:18
Circulatec on 48 hour tally basis: 7-25-85, 4:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1945

Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee
Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 14,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1945:

1. Enter into conciliation with
the Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee and
Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Approve the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed May 8, 1985.

Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed

May 8, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

\S5-/%-£T M CW

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Armenian National MUR 1945
Committee Political
Action Committee
Hyrayr Nalbandian, as
treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
Es BACKGROUND

This matter was referred to the Office of the General

Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD"). On March 20,

1985, the Commission voted to open a MUR and found reason to
believe that the Armenian National Committee Political Action
Committee (the "Committee") and Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file timely the
1984 October Quarterly Report. On April 22, 1985, this Office
received a response from Mr. Nalbandian and a request for
pre-probable cause conciliation. See Attachment 1.
II. ANALYSIS

On November 23, 1984, the Respondents filed the October
Quarterly Report which was due October 15, 1984. Mr. Nalbandian
explained the delay by stating that the Committee's office is
staffed by volunteers only and there is a high personnel
turnover, thereby, jeopardizing the filing of timely reports.

In light of the Respondents' request, the Office of the
General Counsel recommends that the Commission enter into

pre-probable cause conciliation with the Respondents.
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III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AMD CIVIL PENALTY

IV. RECOMMENDATIONS
33 Enter into conciliation with the Armenian National
Committee Political Action Committee and Hyrayr
Nalbandian, as treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.
Approve the attached conciliation agreement.

Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1 Letter from Nalbandian
2, Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3% Proposed Letter

X/ The Committee later filed an amended report which disclosed
disbursements of $2,232.
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April 16, 1985
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Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463

c/o Marybeth Tarrant

19

0 322

RE: MUR 1945

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

Pursuant a telephone conversatopm pf April 16 regarding the
March 26 F.E.C. letter to our Committee, we hereby ask that a
preprobable cause conciliation take place on our behalf.

We are aware of the delay in the filing in question. However,
we ask that you consider the following circumstances while consider-
ing the MUR.

We are strictly a volunteer-staffed office, with a very
transient personnel. Hence the continuity of office operations
and the filing of timely reports is jeopardized from time to time
due to this personnel turnover. Also, we are not presently in a
position to afford a full-time staff to man the office on a daily
basis. We realize that the F.E.C. has nothing to do with this, but
we ask for your understanding in considering this case based on the
above information.

We assure you we are not seeking to evade our responsibilities,
and we are trying to find a way to solve this difficulty so that in
the very near future, reports will be filed on due time.

Begging your indulgence on this matter, we urge you to consider
the above difficulties when making your judgement.

Slncerely,

///4/7 /
Hyrayr Nalban

Treasurer

A"H&d/\mem‘- ! @

OFFICES IN: BOSTON » TORONTO » BUENOS AIRES ¢ LONDON ¢ PARIS ¢ ATHENS ¢ BEIRUT » TEHERAN ¢ MARSEILLE




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee

419-A W. Colorado St.

Suite 3

Glendale, CA 91204

MUR 1945

Dear Mr. Nalbandian:

On March 20, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Armenian National Committee Political Action Committee
and you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).
At your request, the Commission determined on May , 1985, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation

agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. The check for
the civil penalty should be made payable to the U.S. Treasurer.
In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel
Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

A’Huckw;d— S
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Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463

c/o Marybeth Tarrant

02 :2¢

RE: MUR 1945

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

Pursuant a telephone conversatopm pf April 16 regarding the
March 26 F.E.C. letter to our Committee, we hereby ask that a
preprobable cause conciliation take place on our behalf.

We are aware of the delay in the filing in question. However,
we ask that you consider the following circumstances while consider-
ing the MUR.

We are strictly a volunteer-staffed office, with a very
transient personnel. Hence the continuity of office operations
and the filing of timely reports is jeopardized from time to time
due to this personnel turnover. Also, we are not presently in a
position to afford a full-time staff to man the office on a daily
basis. We realize that the F.E.C. has nothing to do with this, but
we ask for your understanding in considering this case based on the
above information.

We assure you we are not seeking to evade our responsibilities,
and we are trying to find a way to solve this difficulty so that in
the very near future, reports will be filed on due time.

Begging your indulgence on this matter, we urge you to consider
the above difficulties when making your judgement.

Slnc ely,

Hyfayr(ﬁglé/ g:an}V/A\\\

Treasurer

OFFICES IN: BOSTON ® TORONTO ¢ BUENOS AIRES ® LONDON ¢ PARIS ¢ ATHENS e BEIRUT ® TEHERAN ¢ MARSEILLE




ARMENIAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
WESTERN REGION

)

119-\ W, Colorado St.. Suite 3
Glendale, Ca. 91204

FPederal Election Commission
oififfiiica of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 25, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-64

On March 2@, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-64 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-64 should now become MUR 1945.

Attachment
Copy of Certification




BEFOR‘HE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM‘ION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-64
Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee
Hyrayr Nalbandian, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, 4o hereby certify that on March 20,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-64:

l. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee and
Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (a)(1).

Approve the letter attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
Marchili5 81 98 55
Approve the General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
March 15, 1985.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner
McDonald did not cast a vote.

. Attest:

P-20 -85 W ) ptone

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-15-85, 12:30
Circulated on 48 hcur tally basis: 3-18-85, 11:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral B85NF-64

Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee
Hyrayr Nalbandian, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 20,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-64:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee and
Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

Approve the letter attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
March 15, 1985.
Approve the General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
March 15, 1985.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner
McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

P20 -85 Hoyaiii. 7) Lopmisge .

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-15-85, 12:30
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-18-85, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

March 26, 1985

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee

419A West Colorado Street, Suite 3

Glendale, California 91204

Re: MUR 1945
Dear Mr. Nalbandian:

On March 20, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Armenian National
Committee Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 1l C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to Hyrayr Nalbandian
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-
4143,

Sincgrfly,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.__ 1945
STAFF MEMBER

Marybeth Tarrant

RESPONDENTS Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee

Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer
SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee ("Committee") and Hyrayr Nalbandian, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to
timely file the 1984 October Quarterly Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a political
committee is required, through its treasurer, to file certain
quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled general election is held, which are to be filed no

later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter.

On September 21, 1984, the Committee was sent notice that
the October Quarterly Report was required to be filed by
October 15, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was sent to the Respondents
on November 6, 1984, regarding the failure to file such a report.
On November 23, 1984, the Respondents filed an October Quarterly

Report which covered July 1 through October 15, 1984, */

r/ The report filed disclosed $0 in receipts and $232.71 in
disbursements. However, on January 11, 1985, the Respondents
filed an amended report for the same period which disclosed a
$2,000 contribution to a federal candidate on July 6, 1984.
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In light of this late filing, the Office of the General

Counsel recommends that the Commission open a MUR and find reason

to believe that the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (1) .




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee

419A West Colorado Street, Suite 3

Glendale, California 91204

Re: MUR
Dear Mr. Nalbandian:

On March , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Armenian National
Committee Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matt~r,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed for::
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to Hyrayr Nalbandian
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth

Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-
4143,

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, .C.. 20463

MEMORANDUM

T Office of the Commission Sgcisggry

FROM: Office of General Counselp\/lj\

~—

DATE: March 15, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD 85NF-64: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote X Compliance
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.' ¢
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSBL'S’RBRQRE,G 10, 20
. d [ el g o] J

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL _ _ RAD REFERRAL 85NF-64
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 3 /O S -/3 3¢ STAFF MEMBER
Marybeth Tarrant

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATETD
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Armenian National Committee Political Action
Committee and Hyrayr Nalbandian, as
treasurer
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports filed by Respondents
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of the General
Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD").
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
It is alleged that the Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee ("Committee") and Hyrayr Nalbandian, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to
timely file the 1984 October Quarterly Report.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a political
committee is required, through its treasurer, to file certain
quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled general election is held, which are to be filed no
later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter.




On September 21, 1984, the Committee was sent notice that
the October Quarterly Report was required to be filed by
October 15, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was sent to the Respondents
on November 6, 1984, regarding the failure to file such a report.
On November 23, 1984, the Respondents filed an October Quarterly
Report which covered July 1 through October 15, 1984. */

In light of this late filing, the Office of the General
Counsel recommends that the Commission open a MUR and find reason
to believe that the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4)(A) (i).

RECOMMENDATIONS
Mo Open a MUR.
2. Find reason to believe that the Armenian National Committee
Political Action Committee and Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (i).

3. Approve the attached letter.

*/ The report filed disclosed $0 in receipts and $232.71 in
disbursements. However, on January 11, 1985, the Respondents
filed an amended report for the same period which disclosed a
$2,000 contribution to a federal candidate on July 6, 1984.




4. Approve the General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis.

;Z;agz: (S, ¢
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Attachments
1E5 RAD Referral
2. Proposed letter

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kerheth A. ‘@ross
Associate General Counsel

3. General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 26 February 1985

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

COMMITTEE: Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee (C00146969)
Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer
419A West Colorado Street, Suite 3
Glendale, CA 91204

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (1)
11 CFR 104.5{c) (1) (i) (A)

BACKGROUND:
Failure to Timely File the 1984 October Quarterly Report

The Armenian National Committee Political Action
Committee ("ANCPAC") failed to file the 1984 October
Quarterly Report by Election Day, November 6, 1984. ANCPAC
was sent prior notice on September 21, 1984 (Attachment 2).
This notice informed ANCPAC that the 1984 October Quarterly
Report was due on October 15, 1984.

A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to ANCPAC on November 6,
1984 (Attachment 3). On November 23, 1984, ANCPAC's October
Quarterly Report was received at the Commission (Attachment
4)-

OTEER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

—_— -

Attachment |
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REPERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 26 February 1985

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

COMMITTEE: Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee (C00146969)
Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer
419A West Colorado Street, Suite 3
Glendale, CA 91204

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (1)
11 CFR 104.5{(c) (1) (i) (A)

. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File the 1984 October Quarterly Report

The Armenian National Committee Political Action
Committee ("ANCPAC") failed to file the 1984 October
Quarterly Report . ANCPAC
was sent prior notice on September 21, 1984 (Attachment 2).
This notice informed ANCPAC that the 1984 October Quarterly
Report was due on October 15, 1984.

A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to ANCPAC on November 6,
1984 (Attachment 3). On November 23, 1984, ANCPAC's October
Quarterly Report was received at the Commission (Attachment
4).

. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

— -




FFOEKAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 11FERBS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSUFE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-8B4) PAGE

NON-PAKTY KELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT [PISEUKRSEMENTS TYPE OF FILEK MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION

’
AKMENIAN NATITONAL COMMITTEE PaAC NON-PAKTY QUALIFIED ID #C00146969
CONNECTED OKGANIZATION: ARMENIAN NATIONAL COMMTTLEE

1983 MID-YEAK KEFORT 9 1JANB3 -30JUNSB3
FEQUEST FOR ALDITIONAL INFOKRMATION 1JANB3 -30JUNE3
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFURMATION 2ND 1JANB3 -30JUNB3
YEAK-END 1JUL83 -31DEC83
FPEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUL83 -31D1ECS3
KLLQUEST FOK ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JUL83 -31DECB3
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC SHECBA
APRIL QUAKRTEKLY 5 1JAN81 -31MAKB4
APKRIL QUAKTEKRLY - AMENIMENT = 1JANB4Y -31MAKBA
NOTICE OF FAILUKE TO FILE 1JANBA -31MAKBA
KEQUEST FOK AUDITIONAL INFOKMATION 1JANBA -31MAKBA
REQUEST FOK ADDITIONAL INFOKRMATION 2ND 1JANBA -31MAKSB4
JULY QUARTEKRLY 3 : 1AFKk84 -30JUNBA
OCTOBEK QUAKTERLY : 1JUL84 -150CT84
OCTORER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 1JULB4 -150CT8A4
MOTICE OF FAILUKE TO FILE 1JUL8A -30SEPB4
KEQUEST FOK ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUL84 -150CTB4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFOKMATION 2ND 1JuL84 -150CT84
POST-GENERAL 160CT84 -26NOVBA4A
NOTICE OF FAILUKE TO FILE 160CT8A -26NOVB4
YEAR-END 27N0V84 -31DECSBA4

83EEC/280/0117
8AFEC/312/233
eqrzt:/au/ao’
BAFEC/296/096)
8AFEC/312/2337
BAFEC/314/3532
BAFEC/351/3067
B4FEC/316/3176
8AFEC/327/2660
8AFEC/313/4707
BAFEC/318/3204
8AFEC/324/2749
B4FEC/324/0246
BAEEC/349/2564
8SFEC/359/1371
BAFEC/348/2077
BAFEC/357/1652
8SEEC/359/0870
8SFEC/360/0587
84FEC/357/5010
@SEEC/364/3585

7
2
4
(1]
1
1
1
7
3
1
2
3
S
4
5
1
1
2
3
1
6

TOTAL

N
(-]

TOTAL PAGES

Debts and Obligations Owed To The Committee as of 12/31/84: $-0-
Debts and Obligations Owed By The Committee as of 12/31/84: $-0-

Cash op hand as of 12/31/84: $11.26

A1l reports with the exception of the 1984 Year End Report have been reviewed.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

September 21, 1984
OCTOBER REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTBORIZED COMMITTERS

WHO MUST FILE

ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file
monthly, must file a Quarterly report by October 15, 1984.
(See Monthly Filers below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

filed through September 30, 1984. Political committees which

have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date of registration,*

through September 30, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked
no later than October 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received no later than close of business
October 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS

Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity
of their committee from September 1 through September 30, 1984.
Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should
cover all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act., Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current report-
ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-~-




. . ATTACHMENT 2

A REMINDER

(page 2 of 2)

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with an
election, which have not previously been disclosed, must file a
pre-election report for that election., (Although some committees
may not be required to file pre-election reports, all committees,
are required to file a post-general election report.)

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON DC 2684 7

November 6, 1984

Byrayr Naldbandian, Treasurer
Armenian National Committee PAC
419A West Colorado 8t., Ste. #3
Glendale, CA 91204

Identification Rumber: C00146969
Reference: OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT (7/1/84-9/30/84)
Dear Mr. Ralbandian:

It has come ¢to the attention of the Pederal Blection
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Pederal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Bouse or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CPR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any gquestions regarding this matter, please
contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Ay O e

John D, Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Hyrayr Nalbandian, Treasurer

Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee

419A West Colorado Street, Suite 3

Glendale, California 91204

Re: MUR

Dear Mr. Nalbandian:

On March , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the Armenian National
Committee Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to Hyrayr Nalbandian
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-
4143,

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR NO,

STAFF MEMBER
Marybeth Tarrant

RESPONDENTS : Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee

Hyrayr Nalbandian, as treasurer
SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It is alleged that the Armenian National Committee Political
Action Committee ("Committee") and Hyrayr Nalbandian, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to
timely file the 1984 October Quarterly Report.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a political
committee is required, through its treasurer, to file certain
quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a regularly
scheduled general election is held, which are to be filed no
later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar
guarter.

On September 21, 1984, the Committee was sent notice that
the October Quarterly Report was required to be filed by
October 15, 1984. A Non-Filer Notice was sent to the Respondents
on November 6, 1984, regarding the failure to file such a report.
On November 23, 1984, the Respondents filed an October Quarterly

Report which covered July 1 through October 15, 1984. */

*/ The report filed disclosed $0 in receipts and $232.71 in
disbursements. However, on January 11, 1985, the Respondents
filed an amended report for the same period which disclosed a
$2,000 contribution to a federal candidate on July 6, 1984. <:j:>

AHochment 3




E.oFl

In light of this late filing, the Office of the General

Counsel recommends that the Commission open a MUR and find reason

to believe that the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (1).
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125 K STREEY NW
WASHINGION.DC . 20463
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